AGENCY PROCUREMENT COMPUANCE AND PERFORMANCE INDICATOR |APCPI)

CONFIRMATION QUESTIONNAIRE

Name of Agency: BENGUET STATE UNIVERSITY Dats:
Nama of Respandant. Position:

Instruction. Mark the given boxas ¥ sach condiion is met
1. Do you prepare an Annual Procurement Plan for all types of procurement? (5a)
[ ves O

2. Do you prepare an Annual Procurement Pian for Commeon-Use Supplies and Equipment (APP-CSE) and
Procure your Common-Use Supplies and Equipment fram the Procurament Servica? (2f)

O] ves i
3. In giving your prospective bidders sufficient perad to prepare thair bids, which of these conditions is/sre met? (3d)

Bidding documants are avallable at the time of adverisemeantiposting at the PHIGEPS website or
Agency websits;

Supplements! bid bulletins are issued at least seven (7) calendar days bators bid opening.
Minutes of pre-bid conference ane readily avaitable within three (3) days.
4.In cresting your BAC and BAC Secretariat which of these condiions isiare present?
For BAC: (4a)
[Z] office Order creating the Bids and Awards Commites;
[F] There are st ieast five (5) members of the BAC;
[F] wmembers of BAC meet quastications; andiar
Majority of the members of BAC are trained on R A. 9184
For BAC Secretanat (4b)

[7] oftce Order creating of Bids and Awards Commitise Secretariat or designing Procurement Unit to
act as BAC Secretariat

[Z] e Head cof the BAC Secretariat meets the minimum quaifications
Majority of the members of BAC Secretariat are trained on R.A. 9184

5. In datarmining whethar you provisa up-to-date procurement information easily accessible st no cost, which of
theso condibons islare met? (7a)

[F] Agency nas s working website
[F] Procurement information ie up-to-date
[7] witormation is easily accessibie at no cost

6. In complying with the preparation, posting and submession of your agency's Procurement Monitonng Report,
which of these conditions is/are met? (7b)

[ Agency prepares the PMR=
D PMRs are promptly submitted 10 the GPPB
[0 PMRs are costed in the agency website

[[] PMRs are prepared using the prescribed format

RAC/ b e



AGENCY PROCUREMENT COMPLIANCE AND PERFORMANCE INDICATOR (ARCPY)

CONTIRMATION QUESTIONNAMRE

7. In evatusting the performance of your procurement personnel, which of these conditions is/are present? (10a)

E There is a written procedure within the procuning entity in evaluating the parormance of procurement
personnel

m Procuning entity communicates standsrds of evalustion 1o procurement pessonne!
E Procuning entity acts on tha results and 18kes comesponding action
8. Have all of your procurement staff panticipatad in annual procurement training? {10b)

1 ves 0O
i no, plessa indicate the how many of your procurement staff participated in annua! procurement
training 2 cut of 2

9. De you conduct dialogus 1o infarm and update bidders on the procurerment regulations? {10c)
[Z] Yes O we
I yas, haw often ? 10 fimestyear

10. In determining whether the BAC Secretariat has a system for keeping and maintaining procurement records,
which of these conditions is/fare present? (11a)

B There is a list of contract management refated documents that are maintsined for a perod of at ieast
five years

E The documents are kept n 2 duly designated ang securs location with hard coples kept in appropaste
filing cabinets and soft copies in dadicated computers

E The documents are propery filed. segregated, easy to ratrieve and accassible to suthanzed users and
sudit parsonneal

11. In determining whether the Implementing Units has a system for keeping and maintaining procurement records,
which of these conditions a/are present? {11b)

E There |s a lis? of contract management relsied documents that are maintained for a pariod of st least
five years

The documents are kept in a duly designated and secure location with hard copies kept In appropriste
filing cabinets and soft coples in dedicated computers

E The documants are propedy filed, segregaled. essy 1o retneve and scoessaitie 1o suthorized users and
audt personnel

12 In determining o the sgency has well defined and writlen proceduras for quaity contral, scceptance and Inspection
of goods, works and services, which of these conditions |s/are present? (12s)

Agency has written procedures for quaity contrel, accestance and inspedtion of goods, serices and
works

[7] supervision of civil works is carred out by qualified construction Supenisors

E Agency implements CPES for its works projects and uses resulls to check contractors' qualifications

{applicabia for works only)

13 In determining whether your agency compiies with the thresholds prescnded for amendments 1o oecder, vanation
orders, advanca payment. end shippage In publcly bid contracts, which of thase conditions (s/are met? (12b)

[F] - Amendments to order or variation orders, if any, sre within ten percent (10%) of the original contrace
prce

B Advance payment(s) made does/do not exceed fifleen paccent (15%) of the contract amount

[F1 Goods, works and services are timeiy deliverad

A



AGENCY PROCUREMENT COMPLIANCE AND PERFORMANCE INDICATOR (APCPY)

CONFIRMATION QUESTIONNATRE

14 How long & will take for your agency 1o release the final payment o your suppéer/service provider,
contractorfconsuitant?  (12¢) 15 days

16. Co you invae Observers in all stagas of procurement? (13a)

EY» DNo

If yes, to which stage’s do you ivite Observers?
{please mark all applicable stages)

Pre-Proc Conferance

Ads/Post of IAEB

Pre-bidt Conf

Edgibikty Check

SubiOpen of Bids

Bid Evaluaton

Pest Qual

Notice of Award

Contract Signing/Approve Purchase Order
Notice to Procaed

Delivery/Compietion

O0000QNQREEEEO

Acceplance/Tumover

16. In creating and operating your Internal Audit Unit as prescribed by the DBM (Circuler Latter No. 2008-5,
Apeil 14, 2008), which set of conditions were presant? (14a)

Office Ordsr crasting the Intemal Audit Unit as prescribed by the DBM
(Circular Letter No. 2008-5, Agril 14, 2008)

[ conduct of reguiar aust of procurement processes and transactions by intermal audi unit

D Internal audit recommendations on procurement-relsted matters ane implementad withn 6 momhs of
the submission of the suditor's report

17. Ave COA recommendations responded to or implementad within s monthe of the submission of the auditors’
repont? (149)

Yes

If yes, percentage of COA recommendations respanded to or iImplementad within six months
75 %

D No procurement refated recormmendations regarding recaived

18 In determining whathor the Procunng Entity has an efficient procurament complaints system and has the capaciy
0 comply with procedural reguirements, which of conditions Islare present? (15a)

m The BAC and the HOPE rescived Requests for Reconsideration and Protests within saven (7)
calendar days as per Section 55 of the IRR and dacisions

Decisions on Protests are submilied 1o GPPB

Procuring entity acts upon and adopts specific ¢S 10 address pr ment-refated complaints,
referrals, subpoenas by the Omd, COA, GPPB of any quasi-judicaliquasi-administrative body



AGENCY PROCUREMENT COMPLIANCE AND PERFCRMANCE INDICATOR {APCRI)

CONFIRMATION QUESTIONNAIRE

19, In determining whether agency has 3 speciic anti-carruption program/s related to procuremant, which of thase
conditions lefare pragant? (16a)

m Agency has a specific good governance program including snti-comuption and ntegrty development,
E Agancy has & specific office responsible for the implamantation of good gavemance programs,

Agency has specific policies and procedures in place for detection and prevention of cormuption
8550Cia1ed with procurement.
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BEN D. LADILAD

University President

A/ ipb



